
Mitsumi Electric Co Ltd 

Date: Apr. 13, 2016 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Devision 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn: OET Dept. 

 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW095A 

Original Grant Date: 07/10/2013 

Applicant: Mitsumi Electric Co Ltd 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: EW4DWMW095A 

, originally granted on 07/10/2013 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  

1. The purpose in the permissive change is to certify U-NII-3 band under new U-NII 

rule per adopted under Docket No. 13-49. 

 

2. The RF exposure assessment for Mobile and Portable categories under original 

grant is completed in an identical declared tune up power level and hence the 

assessment under this Class 2 permissive change application is not needed. 

 

3. There is no any hardware change have been made to product (Schematics 

Diagram and Block Diagram). The frequency range remains the same and that no 

new channels are being added to those evaluated in the original application. 

In addition. The antenna(s) type, gain, and  location, and conditions remain the 

same as from original grant. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 Masashi Tsuchida  

Mitsumi Electric Co Ltd 


